

# **TJ PTSA EC Meeting Minutes**

Aug 3, 2021 at 7pm - 9pm

Attendees: President Harry Jackson, Second Vice President Jun Wang, Treasurer Himanshu Verma, Secretary Laura Marschoun, Corresponding Secretary Hanning Chen, TJHSST Principal Dr. Ann Bonitatibus, Mr. Steven Berke, Pam Croom, Hamid Munir, Jason Morgan, and Jenna Alexander.

Location: Virtual (Zoom)

A quorum was determined to be present and Harry called the meeting to order (@7:12).

Approval of the agenda (attached)

Jun Wang withdrew his resignation letter.

Li Yang's resignation was not accepted by the EC. Harry, Jun, Hanning, Himnashu and Laura rejected the resignation.

Bonnie Qin's resignation was accepted by Harry, Jun, Hanning and Himnashu. Laura abstained.

Motion to retain Mr Berke as TJ PTSA Parliamentarian. Motion was approved unanimously.

The EC approved the June 28, 2021 Executive Committee Meeting's minutes.

The EC approved the July 2, 2021 Executive Board Meeting's minutes.

Dr. Bonitatibus presented school updates:

- The scavenger hunts were a huge success. There were over 600 families registered for 90-minute slots for both days.
- Class 2025's Orientation is scheduled for Aug 19, 8 am 1 pm. Parents and students will be invited; however the students meet their IBET teachers while the parents will listen to the presentations by the administration.

- Save the Dates for Back to School Nights: Sept 1 and Sept 15. Given the current COVID-19 conditions, these events are most likely to be conducted virtually. The rest of the EC members were fine with it. Hanning asked if the events could be recorded. The principal cited minors' privacy concerns.
- School will start instruction on Aug 23 with a 4-day weekend to follow. Sep 11 will be a student holiday
- Homecoming week will be Sep 20 24. The principal informed us what historical events that this TJPTSA EC would like to be involved in. Harry informed her that he will update her later.
- COVID-19 updates (as of the day of the meeting):
  - FCPS plans to have 5-day in-person schooling
  - Masks are to be worn all day when students are present
  - Concurrent teaching is not planned
  - o Those students with medical needs have been staffed and addressed
  - Sports will follow the stricter of the State, VHSL and FCPS guidelines
  - Contact tracing will be led by the health department with different set of rules compared to the previous academic year

Himanshu presented the Financial Review Report conducted by Himanshu, Kaushik and Anna Lee Kim on Saturday, July 24. He will present the Financial Review Report to the next General Meeting in the Fall.

The EC unanimously approved the budget (\$500) requested by Renee for various welcome parties planned so far. Himanshu will disperse the fund to her.

Harry proposed to eliminate the TJ PTSA Membership Dues for reduced- and free-lunch families.

- Himanshu and Jun asked how to determine that status and if the TJ PTSA can waive the
  District PTA (\$500/year), VA PTA (\$1.50/member) and National PTA (\$2.25/member)
  portions of the dues. It was then determined that instead of eliminating, the dues can be
  reduced to \$5.
- Principal mentioned that the school can not divulge that information and is not allowed to help vet the applications.
- Proposal was changed to 'whoever asks for the reduced dues', aka honor system
- Laura proposed to have a number cap (or pool of funds) and review in a few months to see if the initiative has been abused
- Conclusion: Himanshu and Li Yang (1st VP) will look further into this and will review the
  feasibility of the initiative and develop a proposed system on how to safeguard to ensure
  no family and no student's personal financial situation is exposed or divulged.

Standing rules were briefly discussed and Jun and Li will work further on the draft. The Social Media Policy was scrapped. No vote was taken for this despite Jun's and Laura's reservations.

Three official communications are identified: TJ PTSA website (<a href="https://tjptsa.com/">https://tjptsa.com/</a>), TJ PTSA Newsletters, TJ PTSA A2Z email distributions and Zoom during virtual meetings. A motion to remove the TJ PTSA Official FB Page (<a href="https://www.facebook.com/TJHSSTPTSA/">https://www.facebook.com/TJHSSTPTSA/</a>) was proposed. Harry, Himanshu, Hanning and Jun voted for the proposal. Motion passed.

Consolidation of the Committees:

- Diversity Committee
- Academic Support Committee
- College Outreach Committee
- Support Committee

Laura stated objections to the plan to consolidate that many previous committees (All Night Graduation Party, Challenge Success, Health & Wellness, Hospitality, Membership, and Reflections) to one committee. She stated that it looks like creating a VP-level position and the newly created committee chair would have more responsibilities and more volunteers to liaison to than the existing first and second VPs. Further, she mentioned that the people (aka sub-chairs) who did the actual groundwork would have no votes in the Board.

A vote was taken; Harry, Hanning, Himanshu and Jun voted in favor; Laura opposed.

Himanshu will work with the Committee Chairs to determine the 2021-2021 Proposed Budget.

Next EC Meeting is scheduled for Aug 8, 7-9 pm.

The meeting was adjourned @9:09 pm

Minutes prepared by Laura Marshoun, Secretary

Approved as Presented \_\_\_x\_\_ or Amended \_\_\_\_ on Date \_\_\_August 8, 2021\_\_\_

### **Attachment:**



TJ PTSA EC Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, August 3, 2021 at 7pm - 9pm

Location: ZOOM (registration link:

https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJMscumopjouGtTECrrv5CciTRveacjOWGg4)

#### Attendees:

TJPTSA Officers -

Dr. Bonitatibus

VA PTA Support Team representatives -

Mr. Berke

7:00 pm Call to order and Welcome

7:02 pm Approval of Agenda

7:05 pm Resignation of PTSA Officers

7:10 pm Motion to retain Mr. Berke as the professional parliamentarian for this meeting

7:15 pm Approval of previous meeting minutes

7:20 pm Reinstatement of TJPTSA Officers

7:25 pm Principal's report

7:40 pm TJ PTSA regular business

- Audit committee update
- Class of 2025 welcome parties and orientation update
- 2021-2022 membership

7:45 pm Timeline of draft of Standing rules for EC vote and approval

7:50 pm Discussion of what to include in the written Action Plan (due August 20) in response to the July 12 VA PTA Notice of Probation Letter:

		Executive Board Portion
8:20 pm		Committees for 2021-2021
	•	Consolidation of Challenge Success & Health & Wellness Committee Parent Liaison & Support Committee Consolidation of Academic Success & Testing Committee
8:25 pm		Process to call for volunteers to serve as Committee Chairs
8:30 pm		Budget item review
8:50 pm		Set a date and time for next EC meeting
8:55 pm		Set a date and time for next General Membership meeting
9:00 pm		Adjourn the meeting

Attachment:

Financial Review Repot

# Financial Review/Audit Report for Local PTAs



Name of PTA/PTSA:TJHSST	PTSA
EIN Number: <u>54-1391452</u> Date o	f Financial Review: 7-24-2021
Financial Review period from 7/1/2020	to 6130/2021
Presented to PTA executive board on:  Membership on:(date).	(date) and adopted by your General
Date of last financial review: 1-25- 20 covered the period from 7-1-2020	to 6.30-2021
PTA District: Northern VA PTA	AMCC-Fish -CO4 seading
Signed:Sign  President  Signatures should be current president and treasurer general membership adoption. The following information annual financial review of this association.	Treasurer in office at time of executive board approval and
FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMITTEE or AUDITOR: (a authorized to sign checks for this PTA during this f auditor)	committee of 3 people that are not inancial review period OR an experienced
The financial records of this PTA are complect comments detailing missing documentation and re	te orincomplete. If incomplete, include ecommendations.
Financial Review Committee:	Auditor:
Signed:	Signed:
Print Name: Anna Lee KIM	Printed Name:
Financial Review Committee Chair	the broadpace years for entering to pay and all the
Phone: 703-750-0680 Himanshy Verma	Organization:
Signed: Mom.	Address:
Financial Review Committee Member Kaushik Goswami Signed:	Phone number:

# Financial Management Checklist

The purpose of this checklist is to provide general guidance to PTA volunteer leaders in the management of their resources. <u>Stewardship of other people's money is an important part of volunteer activity and requires systematic and ongoing attention.</u>

This is a complete review of the financial management practices of the PTA, and assists the financial review committee/auditor with their inspection of the books and records. This checklist is kept as part of the adopted financial review report and filed with the permanent financial records.

Officer Information:

President during financial review period: Nicolae Castescus  phone: 571 - 214 - 0598  Treasurer during financial review period: Li Yang  phone: 7-03 - 930 - 1471					
Secretary during financial review period: Sacou H	eller.	covered the period			
phone: 703-403-5347		Signadi			
Treasurer's Records:	Treasurer	Financial Review			
1 Do the trace was a line line	Likewick Contraction of	Committee			
1. Do the treasurer records include:		Maria de la composición dela composición de la composición de la composición de la composición de la composición dela composición de la composición dela composición dela composición dela composición de la composición dela composición de			
Contact information for the Executive Board?     Convert of provious financial review (s. 1922).	Yes No	Yes No			
Copy of previous financial review/audit?	Yes No	Yes No			
<ul><li>Copy of the bylaws and standing rules (if applicable)?</li><li>Copy of membership roster?</li></ul>	Yes No	Ves No			
	Yes No	Yes No			
Copy of the adopted budget?	Yes No	Yes No			
• Copy of IRS 990 filing?	Yes No	Yes No			
• Copy of insurance policy?	Yes No	Yes No			
• A copy of the 501c(3) determination letter?	Yes No	Yes No			
• A copy of the sales tax exempt certificate? (if applicable)	Yes No	Yes No			
A copy of bank signatory paperwork?	Yes No	Yes No			
Minutes of all meetings? (Board and general membership)	Yes No	Yes No			
<ul> <li>Treasurer reports with budget-to-date information for every meeting?</li> </ul>	Yes No	Yes No			
Bank statements?	Yes No	Yes No			
<ul> <li>Documentation for every expense and all income?</li> </ul>	Yes No	Yes No			
<ul><li>The annual year-end report?</li></ul>	Yes No	Yes No			
Were the records turned over in a timely manner to the financial review committee?  If no, when were they turned over?	150:00	☐ Yes ☐ No			
Comments:  Recommendation: All PTA records are the property of the PTA and shall be available to the membership.		)     series			
3. Where are your treasurer records maintained?  Location: Treuswer's Howe	Kanshi	residence of			

Address: 90 To V Jest Goog Rds.		nogen cheminer
If possible, your records should be kept at your school in a secure location. Your board needs to know where these books are kept.	deen quineding	Ways detailed with a board general m
<ol> <li>Are the current treasurer books held by the treasurer?</li> <li>The treasurer maintains all financial records.</li> </ol>	Yes No	inijabnorno gusili sat ha avenegas
and the second s	antirolimega. ATR y	iose in hautosoni
Budget:	Treasurer	Financial Review Committee
Was the budget adopted by the general membership?  When?	Yes No	Yes No
If no.	9/24/2020	Stranger nagette
Comments:	(date)	to be reached at
<b>Recommendation</b> : The proposed budget is to be prepared by a budget committee, presented to the executive board and then to the general membership for adoption. We are a membership association and this money belongs to our members.	\$12012021	might a behadann re gir Hangab e U.od., 1994 to maga tu ar 2 laibheach hir bug H
Was the budget prepared by a budget committee?	Yes No	alter/fragers and Mach
If no, who prepared the budget?	alizacacja statimal	stadhad aid araw.
<ul> <li>Is the budget based on knowledge of last year's income/expenses, current financial conditions, expense needs etc.?</li> </ul>	Yes No	onsviranwo s ti Caramania pisebnamanana
Does the budget show all sources of income, totaled and	Yes No	#1512m

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes Vo

balanced, against all total expense categories? Was the budget reviewed by the Board before general

2. Was a budget report presented at every PTA board/general

**Recommendation**: A budget report showing income and expenses in each budget line should be presented at every

3. Is a copy of the adopted financial review/audit report sent to

4. Are there any irregularities in the budgeted amounts to actual

Recommendation: any budget amendment over \$300 must

PTA Board/general membership meeting.

be approved by your general membership.

membership adoption?

membership meeting?
If no,
Comments:

the state office each year?

expenses/income?

If yes,

Comments:

Treasurer's Reports:	Treasurer	Financial Review Committee
<ol> <li>Was a detailed, written treasurer's report presented at every PTA board/general membership meeting?         If no,             Comments:             Recommendation: A treasurer's report detailing income and expenses and reconciled to the bank statement must be presented at every PTA board/general membership meeting.     </li> </ol>	Yes No	Yes No
<ul> <li>Were the reports clear, concise and easily understood?</li> <li>Did the reports show, in detail, the source(s) of all income and expenses?</li> </ul>	Yes No	Yes No
Did the treasurer prepare an annual or year-end detailed, written report?	Yes No	Yes No
3. Do the canceled checks <b>and</b> the entries in the checkbook <b>and</b> the treasurer's reports <b>all agree</b> ?		Yes No
4. Do the deposit slips <b>and</b> the entries in the income ledger <b>and</b> the treasurer's reports <b>all agree?</b>	e deradojeno mera Indikasting jedilmi	Yes No
5. Have all financial obligations of the PTA been paid in full?		Yes No
Bank Reconciliation:	Treasurer	Financial Review Committee
<ol> <li>Were the bank statements reconciled every month?         If no, when were they reconciled?         Comments:         Recommendation: Bank statements must be reconciled every month.     </li> </ol>	Yes No	Yes No
2. Are bank reconciliations verified each month by individuals that are not authorized to sign checks?  If no, were they verified in any months?  Comments:  Recommendation: Bank statements must be opened by a non-signer and must be verified against the treasurer's report every month.	Yes No	Yes No
3. Did the year-end financial report reconcile with the final bank statement?	Yes No	Yes No
Financial Procedures and Controls:	<u>Treasurer</u>	Financial Review
Are all PTA monies kept separate from school, personal or other organization's funds?	Yes No	Committee
Are the state and national portions of membership dues sent to the Virginia PTA state office before November 1st?  If no,	Yes No	Yes No
Comments:  Recommendation: Membership funds belonging to Virginia and National PTA are transfer funds and should be remitted to Virginia PTA.		

Date: 2 26 2021 Amount: 930,000  Date: 530 2021 Amount: 401, 25  What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	complete section	Yes No
If no,  Comments:  Recommendation: membership funds belonging to Virginia and National PTA should be remitted to Virginia PTA and are not included in your PTA budget.  What was the PTA's total membership count for the year?  PTA membership dues are \$	complete section	Approximate of the control of the co
Comments:  Recommendation: membership funds belonging to Virginia and National PTA should be remitted to Virginia PTA and are not included in your PTA budget.  What was the PTA's total membership count for the year?  PTA membership dues are \$	complete section	To provide the control of the contro
and National PTA should be remitted to Virginia PTA and are not included in your PTA budget.  What was the PTA's total membership count for the year?  PTA membership dues are \$ 3.15 per member for the 2010 - 2021 school year.  What was the date and dollar amount of dues sent to Virginia PTA?  Date: 1023 2020 Amount: 2688.75  Date: 226 2021 Amount: 93020  Date: 530 2021 Amount: 4101.25  What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	complete section	Standard Processing Pr
and National PTA should be remitted to Virginia PTA and are not included in your PTA budget.  What was the PTA's total membership count for the year?  PTA membership dues are \$ 3.75 per member for the 200 - 200 school year.  What was the date and dollar amount of dues sent to Virginia PTA?  Date: 1023 2020 Amount: 2688.75  Date: 226 2021 Amount: 93000 Date: 130 2021 Amount: 2688.75  What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	complete section	Astronomics  AATN ontrandic
not included in your PTA budget.  What was the PTA's total membership count for the year?  PTA membership dues are \$ 3.75 per member for the 2020 - 2021 school year.  What was the date and dollar amount of dues sent to Virginia PTA? Date: 10232020 Amount: 2688.75 Date: 226221 Amount: 930200 Date: 5302021 Amount: 401.25  What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	complete section	Does the PLAZ Software to be a place to be a
What was the PTA's total membership count for the year?  PTA membership dues are \$ 3.75 per member for the 2020 - 2021 school year.  What was the date and dollar amount of dues sent to Virginia PTA? Date: 1023 2020 Amount: 268.75 Date: 226 2021 Amount: 930.00 Date: 530 2021 Amount: 401.25  What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	complete section	Does the Practical business of the Practical
PTA membership dues are \$ 3.75 per member for the 2020 - 2021 school year.  What was the date and dollar amount of dues sent to Virginia PTA?  Date: 1023 2020 Amount: 2688.75  Date: 226 2021 Amount: 930,000  Date: 530 2021 Amount: 401, 25  What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	complete section	NATE ARE 2000 RET HOUSE HAVE LATE OF 12 200 LATE WHITE ARE LATE OF 12 200 AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND
what was the date and dollar amount of dues sent to Virginia PTA?  Date: 1023 2020 Amount: 268.75  Date: 226 2021 Amount: 930,000  Date: 530 2021 Amount: 401, 25  What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	CEA Truse ben'esself	Does the draw to t
What was the date and dollar amount of dues sent to Virginia PTA?  Date: 1023 2020 Amount: 268.75  Date: 226 2021 Amount: 930,000  Date: 530 2021 Amount: 401,25  What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	complete section	Spenification to a spenification of the A.
Virginia PTA?  Date: 10 23 2020	complete section	Does the A.A.A.
Date: $10 23 2020$ Amount: $2688.75$ Date: $2 26 2021$ Amount: $930.00$ Date: $5 30 2021$ Amount: $40 .25$ What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	a Ruch a such ART	Does the P. A.P. If yes,
Date: 226 2021 Amount: 930,000 Date: 530 2021 Amount: 401, 25  What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?		depth and the second
What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?		denominate and the
What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?		
What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?	radi di abus effet	promotell .
What was the amount of dues paid to Council, if applicable?		Hort of Pair
- Data: INIUATTera	complete section	16: AP 31 B3811 TAC
	Tribes.	pillosiftins could be
5/30/202 88,75	enter ano y lea ella	after weat unit
3. Was there a proper invoice or receipt for each expenditure?	Yes No	Yes No
If no,	one dispose of the	in bottom or said
Comments:	FORWARD HOTEL	used for every
Recommendation: There must be a receipt or invoice for	e, A "coo reaming	and Vision should be a
every check written. If there is no receipt, no check should	LATS IN	niferal bases of
be written.	Highway Let koget	Mare all lunds
<ul> <li>Was every expense checked against the budget before</li> </ul>	Yes No	YAN SER HARE
authorization?	Yes No	Well-and I
<ul> <li>Were receipts and invoices matched against the request</li> </ul>	Yes No	Surface Inches
before payment?	defined 119 tunnish	Sumoesil.
Is there a time limit for reimbursements?	tad breeds gos not	Sisteman .
	Exercision de lasmas	21 2 19 X 0012
1. Is there a policy that prohibits the signing of blank checks?	Yes No	CIVISION AND COMP
Are all checks signed by at least two authorized people?	Yes No	Ves No
If no, how often were they only signed by one person?		
Comments:		Inches and the
Recommendation: all checks must be signed by 2 people.  • Was the check register kept current?	<b>7</b>	
The street register kept current;	Yes No	Yes No
Are all checks used in sequential order?	Yes No	Yes No
Are all checks accounted for, including voided checks?	X Yes ☐ No	Yes No
Were there any checks written to "cash" or cash	DVac MNa	DV DN
withdrawals?	Yes No	Yes No
If yes, list:	the state of the page	THE PARTY OF THE SECOND
Amount: Date:	idesiar populari ins	a ver har went about
Check #:Bate		SU must sell co
Amount: Date:		
Check #:		
Amount: Date:		
Check #:		

Comments:  Recommendation: NEVER write a check to "cash". There	Szedmures	i infresidingoh
is no record of how your PTAs funds were spent.		1967-31 S
5. Is signatory paperwork up-to-date with at least three (3) signatures?	Yes No	ne Unionamentalia Managementalia
Does the PTA/PTSA have checking account?	X Yes No	o intending an
With which bank? Bank of America	Inches Into A	Section to the
Does the PTA/PTSA have a savings account? With which bank?	Yes No	g terodingen ATA
Does the PTA/PTSA have any certificates of deposit? With which bank?	Yes 🔀 No	198-398
Does the PTA/PTSA have a debit card?  If yes,  Comments:	Yes No	Yes No
<b>Recommendation</b> : Virginia PTA <b>strongly</b> advises units not to hold debit cards as they can be easily misused.	mousy 1728 stoury 1725	Copies and a
6. Are at least two people involved in the processes of depositing funds and handling cash? If no, how often did only one person count? Comments:	Yes No	Yes ☐ No
<b>Recommendation</b> : A deposit reconciliation form must be used for every cash deposit, with two people counting the funds every time. A "cash counting sheet for event" may also be used (National PTA).	ed during on III and	Compactific Resonancing
Were all funds deposited <b>promptly</b> ? (within the next business day)	Yes No	¥ Yes □ No
If no, how much time lapsed? Comments:	All controls action	n pastrodule
<b>Recommendation</b> : PTA funds should never be taken home with you and should be deposited the same day they are received or the next business day.	And mydaurs mai Light Light for peur blur	personal in the state of the st
Was all income properly allocated into the appropriate budget line?	Yes No	d, restains a policy b
Insurance:	ge yina ye di ama	Bigg, how ottain
Alabara VI haranas	Treasurer	Financial Review
1. Are insurance policies in force to protect the PTA against loss	Yes No	Yes No
of property by reason of fire, theft or other casualty?	163 🗆 140	- Tes   NO
2. Are liability policies in effect to protect PTA officers and members, schoolchildren or other third parties where PTA projects or activities may result in an accident?	Yes No	Yes No
3. Are the treasurer and all others authorized to handle PTA funds covered by a fidelity bond in the amount determined by the board?	Yes No	r Yes ☐ No

Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and Tax Forms:	Financial Review	
1 14/1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Committee	
1. What is the PTA/PTSA's Employer Identification Number (EIN)? $54-1391452$		
2. A copy of the letter from Virginia PTA verifying your PTA as a subordinate of the Virginia PTA with our 501c(3) Determination Letter and your Sales Tax Exemption Certificate are in your permanent files.	Yes No	Yes No
3. Has the IRS form 990, 990-EZ or E-Postcard been filed with the IRS?	Yes No	Yes No
Has it been forwarded to Virginia PTA? (the e-mail confirmation may be forwarded for the E-Postcard)	Yes No	
<ul><li>4. Is the PTA/PTSA incorporated?</li><li>If "YES", has an annual corporate report been filed with the</li></ul>	Yes No	
<ul><li>state government, as required?</li><li>Does the annual report reflect current officers and/or a</li></ul>	Yes No	
registered corporate agent?		
Fundraising, Corporate Sponsorship and Grants:	undraising.	Tuonauman
1. Did the PTA follow the 3 to 1 rule for fundraising (reference "Si Fundraising" at www.ptakit.org)	tandards for PTA	<u>Treasurer</u> ✓ Yes  No
2. Did the PTA ensure fundraisers did not exploit children?	THE RESERVE	Yes No
3. Were all fundraisers approved by the general membership?		Yes No
4. Was care taken to see that no laws were violated during fundr	aisers?	Yes No
5. Were all school system policies for fundraisers followed?		Yes X No
6. Did the President sign all fundraising contracts?		Yes No
7. Were sufficient procedures in place to ensure the safe handling	of funds?	Yes No
8. Did the PTA receive any money from grants?  If "YES" list:	grant	Yes No
Grant Source Amount		
Were monies expended 'n accordance with grant application?		Yes No
9. Did the PTA receive any money or goods from corporate spons Was the money or goods used according to the request?	sorships?	Yes No
Leadership Training		<u>Treasurer</u>
<ol> <li>Were officers sent to Leadership Training and Annual Conferer</li> </ol>	nce?	Yes No
2. Did officers participate in District or Council training?		Yes No
3. Did officers complete National PTA F-learning courses?	Voc No	

		litor Additional Comments and Recommendations:
off Street		
		institution of the second control of the sec
	THERE	
	. met	

	1391452 Date of fin		
Financiai revi	ew period from $7-1-2020$	to <u>6-</u>	30-202
Last financial re	eview period from <u>7-1-2019</u> to <u>6-3</u>	BD-ZOZO. Ending b	alance: \$ 79,00
1. Beginning Balance")	Balance (Should match prior financial rev	iew/audit "Ending	\$ 79,008.6
	otal of all deposits and credits)	and aller	\$ 78, 783.5
			7 101 103.0
3. Add line 1	and line 2:		\$157, 792.2
4. Expenses (	Total of all checks written and debits)		\$ 86,251.3
	ne 4 from line 3 for "ENDING BALANCE" ch check register) TR	EASURER'S RECORDS	\$ 71,540.9
OUTSTANDIN	G CHECKS AND DEPOSITS:		
6. Balance on	Last Bank Statement:		\$ 71,540.91
Outstanding (	Checks:		1 1 10.
Check #	Payable to:	Amount	
electronic		200	
10	Reston Shirt & Graphic	1180	
11	Renee Rodriguez	200	
1.	Renee Rodriquez	130,24	
No.	Black finn Ameripub Teacher	1906.14	
"	Jennifer Atkins	1285,75	
	* see back	122.74	
	Total outstanding checks:	\$5,024.87	66.516.0
7. Subtract to	tal for Outstanding Checks from Line 6.		66,516.0°
Outstanding L	Deposits		
Source of De	posit	Amount	
PAYPAL PTSA 333,79			
	AL AMPP	- 09	
TOTAL OUTS	TANDING DEPOSITS:	\$ 663.77	\$ 67,179.8 \$ 67,179.8
8. Add total Outstanding Deposits to Line 7.			. 77

# Attachment:

Current Draft of the Standing Rules:



# STANDING RULES OF THE TJ PTSA

Version Control Late Updated: 7/30/2021

Approve on:

## Recent Updates

Date	Changes Made by	Change
7/29/2021	Jun Wang	Recompiled draft based on original draft and board member and the principal input.
7/30/2021	Harry Jackson	Made modifications and incorporated TJ PTSA probation requirements.

**Purpose:** Purpose of standing rules is to ensure smooth operations of EC & EB for TJ PTSA. Standing rules will **not** supersede the bylaws of TJ PTSA, VA PTA, or National PTA.

### Part 1. ADMINISTRATION

#### A. Executive Board Duties:

- Executive Board members are expected to attend all regular and special meetings of the Executive Board, assigned committee meetings and general membership meetings. Failure to attend two consecutive board meetings without being excused is grounds for removal from the board. If unable to attend meetings, notify the TJPTSA Executive Board.
- 2. Executive board members who fail to attend meetings, for which a financial obligation has been made, without cancelation of reservations, will be billed for the cost.
- 3. Executive Board Members need to act in accordance with board decisions.
- 4. Executive board members are expected to help carry out the program at general membership meetings.
- 5. Board members shall maintain the confidentiality of Board proceedings and internal documents. Internal EB or EC discussions, including discussions

- through emails, especially on topics with controversies, cannot be released outside EC without approval of the Executive Board.
- Board members shall avoid conflicts of interest. While serving with other
  advocacy organizations be aware of differences of positions on issues
  between organizations. When there is a potential conflict, make board
  leadership aware and when appropriate recuse oneself in TJPTSA debate
  and vote.
- Board members shall sign the Conflict of Interest Agreement provided on VA PTA's website upon taking office and shall follow the guidelines provided in the Agreement.
- 8. Press inquiries must be directed to the Executive Board. Board members will not communicate with the press on behalf of TJPTSA without approval by the board.

#### B. Committees:

 TJPTSA standing committees are not allowed to misrepresent the position of the TJPTSA or represent any position contrary to PTA's stated policies and organizational standards.

#### C. Meetings:

- 1. All motions shall be presented in writing.
- 2. All minutes must be sent to the Executive Board within 7 days after the meeting.
- 3. Online polling services, such as doodle poll, should be used to check availability of members.
- 4. Attempts should be made to ensure all Executive Board members or Executive committee members attend the meetings.
- 5. Member behavior in all meetings is to be professional and members to are address one another in a respectful manner.
- 6. Strong adherence to keeping current TJ students and staff as our focus for support.
- 7. Materials to be addressed in the agenda should be available to all members 48 hrs in advance.
- During the TJ PTSA Probationary Period. To submit to the Virginia support team all meeting notices and agendas at least one week in advance of the meeting, as well as minutes and other meeting documents that will be distributed at properly called meetings of the executive board,

#### D. Finances:

- 1. When authorized purchases are made for which the PTA is to be billed:
  - a. A Disbursement request form shall be completed, signed and forwarded to the treasurer with the bill within 10 days of the receipt of the bill.
  - b. If the purchase was paid by the member, the receipts and disbursement shall be sent to the treasurer within 30 days.